Southern Reporter  -  9th July, 1891

Newtown
The Late Mr Nichol Cochrane - This gentleman died at Edinburgh at an early hour on Sunday morning.  The descendant of a respected race of builders and portioners in Newtown, Nichol Cochrane, youngest son of John Cochrane, builder, Newtown, was born there on the 18th October, 1813.  
Along with several of his brothers, he learned the mason trade;  the old schoolhouse, now remodelled and known as the Baillie Memorial Hall, was built by him, as well as the two-storey cottage which he built for himself at the foot of the village, and to which he brought his wife, Mary Walker.
THE BORDER ADVERTISER’ – 1876
The new school here, being now open, the members of the School Board have sold the old school by private bargain to the villagers of Newtown for the purpose of holding meetings of various kinds.  The price was £122.10/- and in order to clear off this sum, it has been proposedto get up a Bazaar as early as possible.
Border Advertiser’  -  5th September, 1888
Death of the Hon. Major Baillie
The Hon. Major Baillie died suddenly at Humbie in Haddingtonshire at the residence of his nephew Lord Polwarth.  He was in his 81st year.
Along with his sister Lady Grisell the deceased Major had always taken an interest in the working classes.  One of his main interests was that of Sabbath observance and the diffusion of good literature among the working people.
‘Border Advertiser’  -  7th August, 1899
DEATH OF THE HON. ADMIRAL BAILLIE
The announcement of the death of Admiral, The Hon. Thomas Baillie of Dryburgh Abbey will be received with sorrow by a wide circle of friends all over Tweedside and the Borderland.
‘Border Advertiser  -  23.12.1891
DEATH OF LADY GRISELL BAILLIE
The death took place on Sunday morning at The Holmes, St Boswells of Lady Grisell Baillie.  The deceased Lady was born in 1822.  Within the last three years she resided at Dryburgh Abbey along with her two brothers, the Major and the Admiral, both of whom died lately.
In all good, Lady Grisell Baillie took a foremost part and her name was a household word in the villages of Newtown, St Boswells and Bowden.  All will miss her familiar form and many a household will feel that they have indeed lost a friend.
‘Border Advertiser’  -  23rd April, 1890
MAJOR BAILLIE MEMORIAL HALL
This Public Hall is now nearing completion and it is to be furnished with a double dial clock and automatic lighting machine which is now on view in the window of the manufacturers, Messrs R Bryson & Sons, Princess Street, Edinburgh.  The clock face is thirty inches and the inside dial eighteen inches in diameter.
Sale of the School
-
1876

The new school being now open, the members of the school have sold the old school (pre the Baillie Hall) by private bargain to the villagers of Newtown for the purpose of holding meetings of various kinds.  The price was £122.10s. and to settle this sum, it has been proposed to get up a bazaar as early as possible

‘Border Advertiser’  -  31.10.1888
At the half-yearly meeting of the Border Elders’ Union of the Church of Scotland a resolution expressive of the great loss caused by the death of the Hon. Major Baillie was adopted unanimously.
At Newtown St Boswells it was proposed to establish an institution where it would be possible for people to obtain temperance refreshments of the best kind and in a really comfortable manner.  The scheme would also include a suitable hall for the holding of meetings.  Such an institution it was considered should not fail to prove a great advantage to the large number of people who frequented the place and it would also be a benefit to the village and district.
From £200-300 had been promised by friends in the District and the promoters were at present negotiating with the Railway Company for a site.
‘The Scottish Border Record’  -  20.2.1886
The committee of the Reading Room have made arrangements to hold a short series of entertainments to provide a pleasant evening for the people and also to raise funds to buy books to commence the formation of a permanent library for the village.  A donation was received from Lady Grisell Baillie.
